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Administrative Application for Simultaneous
Dedication and Unorthodox Well Location
East Herradura Bend Delaware Oil Pool
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Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Chevron U.S.A. proposes to drill the Lentini Federal 1-22 in the East Herradura Bend (Delaware) Oil Pool.
The location of the proposed well is 990' FNL and 2310' FWL in Section 1, T-23-S, R-28-E, Eddy County,
New Mexico. :

The proposed well location is on an existing standard 40 acre East Herradura Bend oil proration unit.
Production from this proration unit is currently assigned to the Lentini Federal 1-2. We respectfully
request your approval of the simultaneous dedication of producticn from both wells in the unit. /

A copy of this administrative applicaticn was provided to the offset operator via Certified Mml Attached
is a map and a Form C-102 plat illustrating the proration unit acreage and well location. Also, included is
a copy of the letter sent to the offset operator.

If you have any questions, or if you require further information, please contact James Pritchett at (915)
687-7145.

Sincerely,

James Pritchett
Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Area

cc: NMOCD - Artesia, New Mexico



